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 درس دٍم

 Adjective Clauses                                               جولات صفتي

 (  : who – whom – whose - which – thatضوبئز هَصَلي  )

ضوبئز هَصَلي بعذ اس یل اسن قزار هي گیزًذ ٍ یل جولِ ی صفتي را شزٍع هي مٌٌذ مِ آى اسمن را  

 اسن قبل اس   خَد را تَصیف هي مٌذ ،ِ بب ضویز هَصَلي هي آیذتَصیف هي مٌذ . یعٌي آى جولِ ای م

 ( هي گَیٌذ. adjective clauseٍ بِ ایي جولِ  جولِ صفتي یب )

 

who   ایي ضویز هَصَلي سهبًي استفبدُ هي شَد مِ اسن قبل اس جولِ صفتي اًسبى ببشذ ٍ ًقش  :

 فبعل را بزای جولِ صفتي ببسی مٌذ.
The man is John’s father. 

The man is talking to the teacher. 

The man who is talking to the teacher is John’s father. 

 ( است. Johnهزدی مِ دارُ بب هعلن حزف هي سًذ پذر ) 

 

whom  ِایي ضویز هَصَلي بعذ اس اسوي هي آیذ مِ آى اسن اًسبى ٍ ًقش هفعَل را در جول :

 صفتي داشتِ ببشذ.
The man is a doctor. 
We saw the man in the park. 

            The man whom we saw in the park is a doctor. 

 هزدی مِ در پبرك دیذین دمتز است.

 

whose  :ّن   بعذ اس اسن ایي ضویز هَصَلي بعذ اس اسوي هي آیذ مِ آى اسن اًسبى ٍ جولِ صفتي

 بب هبلنیت شزٍع شَد.
ctor.is a do The man       

car is black. The man’s       
is a doctor. whose car is blackThe man        

 دمتز است.مِ هبشیٌش هشني است، هزدی 
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  which  ِایي ضویز هَصَلي بعذ اس اسوي هي آیذ مِ حیَاى یب شي ء ببشذ ٍ تفبٍتي ًوي مٌذ مم  :

 آى اسن فبعل جولِ صفتي ببشذ یب هفعَل آى:
The book is mine. 
The book is red. 
The book which is red is mine. 

 
The book is mine. 
He is reading the book. 

           The book which he is reading is mine. 
 

that   بجبی  صفتي: در توبهي جولاتwho – whom -which   هي تَاى اس that   ُاسمتفبد

 مزد.
The man that is talking to the teacher is John’s father. 

 

 Conditional Sentences                                    جولات شزطي 

 شزٍع هي شَد ٍ یل جولِ جَاة شزط.  ifایي جولات تشنیل شذُ اًذ اس یل جولِ شزط مِ بب 

لِ جَاة شزط بب : در ایي ًَع جولات شزطي جولِ شزط بب سهبى حبل سبدُ ٍ جوجولِ شزطي ًَع اٍل

 سهبى آیٌذُ سبدُ بیبى هي شَد.
If it rains, we will not (won’t) go out. 

 یب
We won’t go out if it rains. 

 ًیش استفبدُ شَد.  )   may - must - should – canهوني است اس )  willدر جولِ جَاة شزط بجبی 
If you help me, I can do it. 

 اًن اًجبهش دّن.اگز مونن  مٌي ، هي تَ

جولِ شزطي ًَع دٍم: در ایي ًَع جولات شزطي در جولِ شزط اس سهبى گذشتِ سبدُ ٍ در جولِ جَاة 

 استفبدُ هي مٌین.  + would / could / might) شزط اس )فعل سبدُ
If you helped me, I could do it. 

 (اگز مونن هي مزدی ، هي تًَستن اًجبهش بذم.) یعٌي مونن ًوي مٌي.

 استفبدُ هي شَد. were اس    wasدر جولِ شزط بِ جبی شزطي  ًنتِ: در ایي ًَع جولات 
If he were here, I would tell him. 

 اگز اٍ ایٌجب بَد، بِ اٍ هي گفتن.

را حذف مزد ٍ جولِ ّوبى هعٌي قبل را   ifرا در ابتذای جولِ شزط قزار داد ٍ   wereًنتِ: هي تَاى 

 دارد.
Were he here, I would tell him. 
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